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COLLEEN R. JAMISON

JAMISON LAW, LLC

June 13, 2025

Celeste Chaney-Tucker, Executive Director
Kansas Corporation Commission

1500 SW Arrowhead Rd.

Topeka, KS 66604

RE: 2025 CAF/ICC Data Collection and Associated Certifications
Docket No. 25-GIMT-310-CPL
Tri-County Telephone Company, Inc./ TCT Council Grove study area

Dear Ms. Chaney-Tucker:

Attached for filing please find Tri-County Telephone Company, Inc. and its Council Grove
Study Area’s 2025 CAF/ICC Data Collection and Associated certificates, required by the FCC to
be filed with the KCC as “the relevant state commission.”

The information contained in the 2025 CAF/ICC Data Collection pages has been marked as
confidential; the company believes that the information is of such competitive sensitivity that its
disclosure to any person other than the company, the Commission, and Staff is prohibited by
K.S.A. 66-1220a. Additionally, we reserve the right to amend the filing as necessary up to and
including June 17, 2025, which is the date NECA will file the information with the FCC.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Sincerely,

ColleenwR. Jaumison

Colleen R. Jamison
JAMISON LAW, LLC

Att.

cc: Jason Pettit
Dale Jones
Tina Cohan
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